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Addendum No. 2 to 

RFP 2122-04 Technology Equipment (E-Rate)  

Addendum Dated: November 16, 2021 
Original RFP Issued Date: November 4, 2021 

 
 
All questions received are posted below with corresponding answers.  
The RFP timeline remains unchanged.  
 
 
Q: Please confirm the tax rate. 
 
A: The tax rate is 7.75% as outline on the California Department of Tax and Fee 
Administration (CDTFA) website at https://maps.cdtfa.ca.gov/  
 

 
Q: Regarding the FLEX Licensing for the 70 IP Phones, do you have an existing FLEX EA in 
place?   
 
A: Yes 
 
Q: Regarding the FLEX Licensing for the 70 IP Phones, are you running Cisco UCM on Prem or 
in the Cloud? 
 
A: On Prem 
 
Q: Regarding the FLEX Licensing for the 70 IP Phones, which version of UCM are you 
currently on? 
 
A: Version 11.5 
 
Q: Regarding the installation of the indoor and outdoor WAPs, where will the 40 indoor 
WAPs be mounted?   
 
A: In the ceiling, network drops will already be wired at these ceiling locations 
 
Q: Regarding the installation of the indoor and outdoor WAPs, will the 40 indoor WAPs be 
mounted below or above ceiling tile? 
 
A: These will be open ceilings with no ceiling tiles 
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Q: Regarding the installation of the indoor and outdoor WAPs, how and where are the 
external WAPs to be mounted? 
 
A: On the outside of the buildings, locations will have network ports available and WAPs will 
be PoE 
 
Q: Regarding the installation of the indoor and outdoor WAPs, will there be an existing data 
drop for the new WAPs? 
 
A: Yes 
 
Q: Regarding the installation of the indoor and outdoor WAPs, which type of Wireless 
Controller do you currently have? 
 
A: Currently a 5508s, however, by the time Del Mar Heights School opens we will have new 
9800 WLCs active. 
 


